



Lethbridge Collegiate Institute - School Council – Tuesday, November 8, 2022

1701 – 5 Avenue South, Lethbridge, Alberta T1J 0W4

Phone 403-328-9606 Fax 403-328-9979

Email: lcischoolcouncil2022@gmail.com

Website: www.lci.lethsd.ab.ca

Attendance: Nancy Bly, Gordon Vatcher, Rochelle Neville, Tiffany Hill, Vicki Hazelwood, Jamie Wallburger, Wayne Pallett, Mandy Butler, Lara Hall-Jensen, Kristy Wolsey, Jess Dejager,

Teams: Jen Klemky, Kristina Z,

Agenda (Tuesday, November 8, 2022)

1. Call to Order - Land Acknowledgement

- I respectfully acknowledge that I am on Treaty 7 territory, the traditional territories of the Blackfoot Nations, including Siksika, Piikani, and Kainai, the Tsuut'ina Nation and Stoney Nakoda First Nations.

Meeting Decorum

- Remember Confidentiality (share topics and learnings, not names and specifics)
- Listen actively and turn your camera when asking a question (no sidebar conversations, no cell phone use)
- Share (no voice dominates, all ideas matter)
- Respect others' opinions and views (all voices heard; agree to disagree)
- Take responsibility for learning (Participate! You only get out what you put in)
- Promote discussion and group decision-making (collective voice)
- New Business items are requested and added to the agenda for the next meeting

2. Review of Agenda

3. Approval of Minutes – Nancy Bly

4. Reports:

a. Administrator – Wayne Pallett

i. Provincial Achievement Test Results

ii. LCI School Budget

- September 30th budget comes November 1st
- 92% of school budgeted is based on staffing.
- We get funds based on our enrollment
- 6.4 million budget
- Some new changes are the Sport Medicine Room and Welding Program with welding bays.
- Discussion: Revamping registration system for next year

iii. Remembrance Day Assembly – November 10 –

Bell Schedule

Period One 7:55-9:05

Period Two 9:10 – 10:15

Period Three 10:20 – Called down to the gym

Assembly 10:35 – 11:05am

Period Three 11:10 – 12:10

Lunch 12:10 – 12:40

Period Four 12:40 – 1:40

Period Five 1:45 2:45

b. School Council Chair

Parent Questions:

1. Sport Fees and the break down
 - Each coach submits a budget. Usually about \$9000-\$10,000 per team.
 - All expenses of the teams are not covered by the fees families pay.
2. Feasibility for some families
 - Jump Start and Alumni support for those in need
3. Gate fees throughout the district at sports events
 - These fees go to SAIAC fees rather than include them in player fees
 - Fees for the Hudl each year
 - With our division we are paying a variety of fees every time we go to watch our kids play sports that we've paid fees to put them in.
 - Could we have a more uniform price across the school division? Couldn't kids in our school division be free?
ACTION: Wayne will bring this up at high school meeting next week.
4. Hotel rooms for teams
 - Parents pay for team rooms plus their own rooms, concerns about cost, supervision, and performance.
 - Could we change to have players staying with parents when there isn't busing provided?
5. LCI Sport Gear
 - At one point we used to have one hoodie and backpack per year if they were on a sport team however then coaches or parents wanted to have unique gear for their team.
 - Possibility of having a simpler approach with warmup shirt then LCI store to buy additional items if desired. We had an online store however the company folded.
 - Standardizing swag items (ie Gr 9 Tshirt, Gr 10, long sleeve, Gr 11....)
 - o Parent suggestion for online store: Lone Pine Embroidery
 - o Artisan program
6. Are we able to start dances?
 - Yes, we'll be having one December 16
 - o Asked about Sadie Hawkins dress up dance
7. Christmas Luncheon for LCI Staff – Friday, December 2nd, in cafeteria
Tiffany will put together an email and send it to Wayne to share with families asking for lunch donations.
 - a. Stellas, Teriyaki Madness, Hickory Street, Luigi's, Country Kitchen, Street Side,

8. Christmas Hampers – Donations can be made to the Poverty Intervention Committee on Division Website and designate LCI.
 - Is it best to give through Poverty Intervention Committee or directly to LCI?
 - Proposed emailing for staff appreciation donations right away then another email requesting Christmas Hamper donations early December.

c. District School Council

- Jamie will send it to Vicki when minutes are ready from the District school meeting
- Poverty intervention committee noted pants are needed to be donated to My City Cares and Lethbridge Family Services. We are also talking about doing a coat drive.

d. Board Trustee – Andrea Andreachuk

e. Executive Council Member – Ms. Morag Asquith

Future Meeting Dates:

- January 10
- February 7
- March 14
- April 4
- June 13